(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 3:04 PM

To: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services

[(D)(6)(D)(7)(

—The revised scope looks good. | will let you know when the TO is awarded and then we can send your WO to HDR
for a proposal.

Thanks.

From: (QIGQIOIQI(®)

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:42 AM

To: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services

H (0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Thanks for the feedback. I've attached a revised SOW based on your comments.

A MBTA survey will cover the burrowing owl requirement, as burrowing owls are protected under the MBTA and the
surveys have the same timing conditions.

| left site restoration out because | don’t know if it’s necessary or feasible given the unknown impacts from construction
and future use of the site. I'll write a separate SOW for that work if and when the requirement becomes clear.

Regards,

(b)(6):(b)(7)]

(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Environmental Protection Specialist

Real Estate, Environmental, and Leasing Division

Border Patrol and Air and Marine Program Management Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Rliite(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
ViR

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6)(b)(7)(C)

From
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:01 PM

To: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services

— This looks good. | had just a couple of questions and comments (included in the attached). Should the section
related to the MBTA survey breakout the MBTA survey and the Burrowing Owl survey? Also, do we need to include any
site restoration after construction or do you want to just do that as a separate WO, once we know the final impacts from

construction?

Thanks for putting this together.

BWS5 FOIA CBP 000077



From: [QIOIOIGI(®)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:05 PM
To: (QIOIOIQI(®)

Subject: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services

W (0)(6):(b)(7)(C)
-

Attached for your review is a draft SOW for the environmental services to support the wall prototype development. As

we discussed it includes: bio and cultural surveys; MBTA pre-construction surveys; SWPPP preparation and
implementation; and monitoring during construction.

Regards,
(B)):0)(1)(C)

(b)(6);(0)(7)(C)
Environmental Protection Specialist
Real Estate, Environmental, and Leasing Division

Border Patrol and Air and Marine Program Management Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office: (JIGEOIQI(®)

Mobile
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

BWS5 FOIA CBP 000078
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(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6)(D)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 10:01 PM

To: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services
Attachments: SOW HDR WO 01 SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services PE.doc

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

From: [(QIOIQIEI(®)

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:05 PM
To (b)(6)(b)(7)(C)
Subject: SOW for SDC Wall Prototype Environmental Services

PR0)(6)(b)(7)

Hi ,

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

(6)(6):(b)(7)(C)}

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Environmental Protection Specialist

Real Estate, Environmental, and Leasing Division

Border Patrol and Air and Marine Program Management Office
order Protection

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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